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TO:  THE THOMASIAN COMMUNITY 
  
FROM: OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL 
 
RE:  INSTITUTIONAL LENTEN RECOLLECTION 
 
DATE:  11 MARCH 2021 
 

 
Through the Office of the Vice-Rector for Religious Affairs and the Center for 
Campus Ministry, the University will hold an online Institutional Lenten 
Recollection on Friday, 19 March 2021, 3:00 – 6:00 p.m. 
 
The Institutional Lenten Recollection covers the following events: 
 

a) Praying of the Stations of the Cross 
b) Recollection Talk, with Rev. Fr. Rolando V. De la Rosa, O.P. as Recollection 

Speaker 
c) Eucharistic Celebration for the Solemnity of St. Joseph 

 
Everyone is enjoined to virtually participate in this recollection, which shall be live-
streamed by the Communications Bureau via the University’s official Facebook 
page (https://www.facebook.com/UST1611official).  
 
To ensure the participation of the Thomasian community, classes and work on the 
said date, from 2:30 p.m. onwards, will be suspended. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
FR. JESUS M. MIRANDA, JR., O.P. 
Secretary-General 
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